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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE February 16, 1976

Office of the White House Press Secretary
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THE WHITE HOUSE

TEXT OF A LETTER FROM THE
PRESIDENT TO THE SPEAKER OF THE
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
AND THE PRESIDENT OF THE SENATE

. February 16, 1976

Dear Mr. Speaker: (Dear Mr. President:)

The Federal Energy Administration Act of 1974, section 15(a),
required that I submit to the Congress six months before the
expiration of this Act my recommendations for the future of
the Federal Energy Administration.

In view of my recent signing of the Energy Policy and
Conservation Act of 1975, I have determined that the manage-
ment of energy policies and programs can best be served by

the extension of the Federal Energy Administration until
September 30, 1979 -- thirty-nine months beyond its current
termination date of June 30, 1976. This will allow an orderly
phasing out of price and allocation controls on domestic oil
production over a period of forty months and implementation of
other programs called for in that Act.

I have directed Federal Energy Administrator Zarb to seek the
authority required to carry out this proposal.

Sincerely,

GERALD R. FORD
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Some items in this folder were not digitized because it contains copyrighted
materials. Please contact the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library for access to
these materials.









THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

June 3, 1976

MEMO FOR: PHIL BUCHEN

FROM;: KEN LAZARUSF,

Attached is a memorandum and some correspon-
dence relating to the California crude oil prices
which we discussed on the phone this afternoon.
These were provided by Glenn Schleede who has
been handling the matter for the Domestic Council.

Attachment
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FEDERAL ENERGY ADMINISTRATION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20461

OFFICE OF THE ADMINISTRATOR

October 6, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT o~

FROM: FRANK G. ZARB 9"‘:\/1_,
ELLIOT RICHARDSON
SUBJECT: ENERGY SPEECH

It has been some months since you have addressed the energy
question in a substantive way. It is our view that you have
the basis to claim considerable success in moving a reluctant
Congress to pass a meaningful portion of the energy package
you submitted in January, 1975. Further, it is our view
that _to remain silent on this important domestic issue gives
others an opportunity to fill the vacuum with demagogic non-
sense such as "the President has no energy policy."

It is our view that a substantive speech describing what has__..
been accomplished and firmly stating what you intend to 2 Y08
accomplish in the next four years to complete the program/®
for energy self-sufficiency would have only benefits and nd
b
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liabilities.

Some will argue that to get into this area at this moment invites -
attention to the part of our program which will require higher
prices. It is our view that this need not be so and that
continued silence in this area only invites the charge that we

are not prepared to speak up because our program is based on
higher prices or because our policies are consistent with the
objectives of the major oil companies.

If you agree, the Energy Resources Council staff is prepared
to immediately submit draft material to the speech writers.












The Honorable Philip W. Buchen November 30, 1976

legislatures, and innumerable county and municipal governments, with which
small business is unable to cope. Once a regulation is promulgated there
will always be someone to introduce legislation to regulate a little more.

I submit that although FEA originally thought it would be a novel idea to regu-~
late on-premise signage solely for the psychology of bolstering the FEA's
credibility should they proclaim an energy emergency, its inclusion was not
justified then nor is it justified now.

May I reiterate the point that small business is not seeking exemption. As
stated in my previous letter, they want to share equally with all business.
They seek only equal treatment at the hands of their government. They want
out of this Plan because they do not belong in it by any standard.

Can we count on your support in presenting this aspect of the Plan to the
President before whom this issue has finally been laid for decision? We be-~
lieve he will understand.

Sinceorely yours,

pOr the Business Advertising Council
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